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DATE: MARCH 9, 2020 

TO: LA CROSSE AREA SEWER COMMITTEE 

FROM:  PETER FLETCHER, DIRECTOR, LAPC 

SUBJECT: MARCH 18, 2020 LA CROSSE AREA SEWER COMMITTEE MEETING  

 
 
A meeting of the La Crosse Area Sewer Committee will be held Wednesday, March 18, 2020 at 5:15, Room 
1107 of the La Crosse County Administrative Center, 212 6th St. N, La Crosse. 

 

La Crosse Area Sewer Service Committee Members: 
 
Mayor Kabat, City of La Crosse 
Mayor Smith, City of Onalaska 
Mayor Poellinger, City of La Crescent 
Chairman Candahl, Town of Shelby 
Chairman Schaller, Town of Campbell 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
1. La Crosse Sewer Service Area Water Quality Management Plan Amendment Procedures 

 
2. La Crosse Sewer Service Area Water Quality Management Plan - Map Amendment Request by the 

City of La Crescent (Action requested). 
 
3. Other Business 

 
4.  Adjourn, Next meeting to be announced. 

 

 

 
 If you have a disability and need assistance participating in this meeting, please contact Peter Fletcher at 608.785.5977 
or at pfletcher@lacrossecounty.org at least one week in advance of the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


